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File #:  Version: 118-393

Status:Type: Informational Report Filed

In control: City Council

On agenda: Final action:8/27/2018 8/27/2018

Title: Planning Commission Decision - Class 3 Design Review / Class 3 Site Plan Review / Class 2
Adjustment / Class 2 Driveway Approach Permit Case No. DR-SPR-ADJ-DAP18-03 - Approved - City
of Salem - Police Department - 750 Commercial Street NE - A consolidated application for the City’s
proposed new Police Facility consisting of the proposed approximate 103,780 square-foot three-story
facility, secured parking, and a public plaza along Division Street.

Ward(s):  1
Councilor(s):  Kaser
Neighborhood(s):  CANDO

Sponsors:

Indexes:

Code sections:

Attachments:

Action ByDate Action ResultVer.

received and filedCity Council8/27/2018 1

TO: Mayor and City Council

THROUGH: Steve Powers, City Manager

FROM: Norman Wright, Community Development Director

SUBJECT:

Planning Commission Decision - Class 3 Design Review / Class 3 Site Plan Review / Class 2
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

RECOMMENDATION:

Information Only.
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File #: 18-393, Version: 1

Bryce Bishop
Planner II

Attachments:
1.  Land Use Decision DR-SPR-ADJ-DAP18-03

08/16/2018
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